Boone County
Resource Management

ROGER B. WILSON BOONE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
801 E. WALNUT ROOM 315 COLUMBIA, MO 65201-7730

(573) 886-4330 FAX (573) 886-4340
STAN SHAWVER, DIRECTOR PLANNING — INSPECTIONS — ENGINEERING DERIN CAMPBELL, CHIEF ENGINEER
TO: Boone County Commission, Media & Others
FROM: Keith Austin, Chief Road Inspector
DATE: 6/25/2015
EVENT: Reclamite Pavement Preservation Treatment 6/29/2015

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Due to forecasted weather for today and tomorrow, contractor Corrective Asphalt Materials, LLC has
post-poned the remainder of the Reclamite treatment scheduled for today to Monday, June 29"
Monday’s application will of course be weather permitting. The following Boone County roads are those
to still be treated:

Road Subdivision Anticipated Date
Pin Oak Blvd June 29"
Locust Grove Dr June 29"
Backwoods Cove Sun Valley Estates June 29"
Wishing Well Dr Sun Valley Estates June 29"
Woodland Cove Sun Valley Estates June 29"

Work will begin at 7:00 am and run until 5:30 pm. The process only takes a few hours and then the road
will be fully opened to traffic and parking. However, please go slow and stay on the sanded areas as the
material can be slippery and get onto cars. Should these materials get onto your vehicle, they can be
washed off with hot soapy water or a bug and tar remover — the earlier the better. WD-40 is commonly
used to remove this product should it get onto a vehicle. PLEASE DO NOT DRIVE ON THE FRESH
ASPHALT REJUVENATOR.

Please use caution in all work zones and find alternate routes if necessary.

Thank you for your cooperation as we work on these improvements.



